From: Ishtiag Ahmed [mailto:Ishtiag.Ahmed@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2016 12:04 PM

To: Phillip Ryan; Orgs; Industrial Elections

Subject: E2016/224- Post Election Report- Australian Hotels Association, NSW Branch [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Phil Ryan

Director, Legal and Industrial Affairs
Australian Hotels Association

Level 15, Hudson House

131 Macquarie St.

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Ref: E2016/224- Australian Hotels Association, NSW Branch

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”) requires the
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to
the organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in
relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election
report under Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the
organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that
aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends
to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should
forward your response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty
days of the date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report
and the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires
an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of
the post election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a
notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Kind Regards

Mr.Ishtiag Ahmed | Returning Officer

Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6331 | M: tha | F: (02) 6215 9910
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DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or
any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Australian Hotels Association, NSW Branch

Contact details: Phil Ryan _ Email: Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
Director, Legal and Industrial Tel: 02-82181855
Affairs '

Australian Hotels Association
Level 15, Hudson House
131 Macquarie St.

SYDNEY NSW 2000

FWC contact Stephen Kellett Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au
officer:

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2016/224
RULES
Rules used for elections Rule ID: [024n: Incorporates alterations certified on

26/08/2016 in matter R2016/146]

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None
Model Rule reference (if any): N/A
ROLL OF VOTERS N/A

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC:  N/A

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: N/A

ATTACHMENTS
A: Declaration of results for uncontested offices

VZ;@W

Ishtiag Ahmed
Returning Officer

25 November 2016



Australian Hotels Association

Election of Delegates to Council from the General Division

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

New South Wales Branch
Delegate to Council - Bankstown sub-branch

Candidates

No nomination was received

Delegates to Council - East Central sub-branch

Candidates
THOMAS, Chris

Delegates to Council - Eastern Suburbs sub-branch

Candidates

No nomination was received

Delegate to Council - Northern Suburbs sub-branch

Candidates

No nomination was received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Ishtiag Ahmed
Returning Officer

17 November 2016
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DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2016/224)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 15 SEPTEMBER 2016

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 14 September 2016, the New South Wales Branch of the Australian Hotels
Association lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to
an election for the following offices, due to insufficient nominations received in a previous
election®:

Delegates to Council from the General Division (from the following sub-branches):

Bankstown 1)
East Central 1)
Eastern Suburbs 1)
Northern Suburbs (1)
[2] | am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2016 2:14 PM

To: 'Phillip Ryan'

Subject: FW: Election E2016/224 - AHA NSW - granted

Dear Phillip

Please see attached the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2016 2:10 PM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: Election E2016/224 - AHA NSW - granted

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above. | also attach a copy of the
relevant rules.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov
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From: Orgs

Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2016 9:42 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: FW: Prescribed Information re Election, Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales
Branch

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached prescribed information in relation to the above, Election matter reference
E2016/224.

Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

From: Phillip Ryan [mailto:Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 3:23 PM

To: Orgs

Cc: John Whelan

Subject: MM - Prescribed Information re Election, Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales
Branch

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (Cth) and hereby attach prescribed
information relating to a further election of Delegates to Council for the Australian Hotels Association,
NSW Branch.

[ oor |8
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Yours faithfully,

Phillip Ryan
Director, Legal and Industrial Affairs

p: 028218 1855 Level 15, Hudson House AHA

d: 028218 1832

m: 0418 602 989 233 MaCngwezgégeet’ N Sw
f: 029281 1857 yaney

Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
ahansw.com.au
Incorporating TAA NSW
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

m: 0418 602 989 ?3 MaCngs\r/'ez Osct)gee“ N Sw
f: 029281 1857 yaney

Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
ahansw.com.au
Incorporating TAA NSW

GET YOUR DINNER TICKETS NOW

Tuesday 29 November 2016
6pm for a 7pr¥start CLICK ForexceLLence

THE STAR EVENT CENTRE, PYRMONT TO BUY NOW Ly

Dress, evening-wear

Early bird special purchase before 17 October 2016 Table of 10 $2500 Individual Tickets $270

This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, may be subject to
privilege and is also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete
this email from your computer.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect

the views or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated otherwise.

It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects. The Australian Hotels
Association (NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from this communication including file
attachments. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks on this email and any attachments.
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(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

Fair Work (Registered Organisations} Act 2009 (Cth)
Section 189 (1);
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Regulation 138;

Prescribed Information

Election in Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch -

Delegates to Council

Name of each office for which election is required:
* Delegates to Council from the following Sub-branches:
i. Bankstown;
ii. East Central;
iii. Eastern Suburbs;
iv. Northern Suburbs.
Reasons for election:

o Insufficient nominations in elections E2016/126 (see Declaration
of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices).

The number of offices to be filled: 4 offices
The name of the branch to which the election relates:
¢ The Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch.

Date and time of commencement and expiration of period for calling of
nominations:

¢ For Delegates to Council: calling prior to 15 October 2015, and
closing 21 days after calling (see Rules 30.1 (a} & (b)).

The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll
of voters is to close:

» Seven (7) days before the day upon which nominations for the
election open — see Rule 30.1(h).



(g) Method of election

» For Delegates to Council: direct voting system.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with Section
189 (1) of the Act.

DIy, /4 Loties 01¢,

COLIN WALLER Dated
Secretary/Treasurer




